License: 49-19553-01 933 17874

Rocky Mountain Material Testing, Inc. ATTN: Ruth A. Bess P. O. Box 6077 520 G. Street Rock Springs, Wyoming 82901

Kock Springs, wyoming 8290.

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF VIOLATION

This refers to the telephone discussion between Mr. R. L. Keaton of this office and Ms. Ruth Bess of your organization on February 24, 1986. The subject of the discussion was the fact that NRC records show that the Materials License identified above has expired and no renewal application has been filed in accordance with Section 30.37 of Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 30.

Possession of licensed material without a valid specific NRC license is a violation of Section 30.3, 10 CFR Part 30. Section 30.3 states:

Except for persons exempt as provided in this part and Part 150 of this chapter, no persons shall manufacture, produce, transfer, receive, acquire, own, possess, use, import, or export byproduct material except as authorized in a specific or general license issued pursuant to the regulations in this chapter.

This Notice of Violation is sent to you under the provisions of Section 2.201 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2, Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations. Section 2.201 requires you to submit to this office, within 30 days of your receipt of this notice, a written statement or explanation in reply including: (1) corrective steps which have been taken by you, and (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid this happening in the future.

From our discussion, we understand that you desire to renew your license. To renew your license, you must immediately submit the enclosed NRC Form 313, "Application for Byproduct Materials License," to this office, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region IV, Nuclear Materials Safety Section, 611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000, Arlington, Texas 76011.

Since your present license has expired, your application for renewal will be processed as a request for a new license. Accordingly, you must determine if your program is subject to a license fee as required by Section 170.31 of 10 CFR Part 170 and, if one is required, submit the appropriate fee along with the application.

RIV:NMSS RKeaton/cg 3/20/86 C:NMSSI RJEvenett 3 /20/86 C: 0850B REHATT /2 C3/21/86

8604010107 860324 REG4 LIC30 49-19553-01 PDR # 1507 Rocky Mountain Material Testing, Inc. -2-

We also learned from our discussion that the radioactive materials in your possession are in secure storage. These radioactive materials must remain in secure storage and the purchase of additional byproduct material is unauthorized until such time as you acquire a valid license. Include a statement in reply to this Notice of Violation confirming that you have taken this action and describe the controls that will be exercised over the stored material until such time that you obtain a valid license.

The response directed by this Notice is not subject to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as required by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511.

We request that you give prompt attention to these matters. Should you have any questions regarding them, we would be pleased to discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

Original Signed by:
R. I. BANGART

R. E. Hall, Chief V Radiological and Safeguards Programs Branch

Enclosures:

1. NRC Form 313

2. 10 CFR Part 170

cc:

Wyoming Radiation Control Program Director

bcc: DMB - Original (IE-07) RMartin RBangart DWeiss, LFMB (AR-2015) Inspector RIVFiles NMSS

UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION RULES and REGULATIONS

TITLE 10. CHAPTER 1. CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS - ENERGY

PART

FEES FOR FACILITIES AND MATERIALS LICENSES... AND OTHER REGULATORY SERVICES UNDER THE ATOMIC ENERGY ACT OF 1964, AS AMENDED *

GENERAL PROVISIONS

170.1 Purpose.

170.2 Scope

170.3 Definitions

170.4 Interpretations

170.5 Communications.

170.11 Exemptions

170.12 Payment of fees

170.20 Average cost per professional staff-hour

SCHEDULE OF PEES

170.21 Schedule of fees for production and utilization facilities, review of reference standardized designs, and special pro-

170.22 Schedule of fees for facility license amendments.

170.23 Schedule of fees for routine health. safety and environmental inspections of facililities.

170.24 Schedule of fees for routine safe guards inspections of facilities

170.31 Schedule of fees for materials licenses and other regulatory services.

170 32 Schedule of fees for health and safety, and safeguards inspections for materials licenses

ENFORCEMENT

170.41 Pailure by applicant or licensee to pay prescribed fees

170.51 Right to review and appeal of prescribed fees

2 Authority: 31 U.S.C. 9701. 96 Stat. 1051. 844 301 Pub L 92-314. 86 Stat. 222 (42 L' S.C. 2201w) sec. 201. 88 Stat. 1242, as amended (42 L'S C 5841)

GENERAL PROVISIONS

8 170.1 Purpose

The regulations in this part set out fees charged for licensing services rendered by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission as authorized under Title V of the Independent Offices Appropriation Act of 1952 (65 Stat. 290; 31 U.S.C. 483a) and provisions regarding their payment.

\$ 170.2 Scope

Except for persons who apply for or hold the permits, licenses, or approvals exempted in § 170 11, the regulations in this part apply to a person who is-

(a) An applicant for or holder of a specific byproduct material license issued pursuant to Parts 30 and 32 through 35 of this chapter.

(b) An applicant for or holder of a specific source material license issued pursuant to Part 40 of this chapter:

(c) An applicant for or holder of a specific special nuclear material license issued pursuant to Part 70 of this

chapter.

(d) An applicant for or holder of specific approval of spent fuel casks and shipping containers issued pursuant to Part 71 of this chapter:

(e) An applicant for or holder of a specific license to possess power reactor spent fuel and other radioactive materials associated with spent fuel storage in an independent spent fuel storage installation issued pursuant to Part 72 of this chapter.

(f) An applicant for or holder of a specific approval of sealed sources and devices containing byproduct material. source material, or special nuclear material

(g) An applicant for or holder of a production or utilization facility construction permit, operating license. or manufacturing license issued pursuant to Part 50 of this chapter.

(h) Required to have examinations and tests performed to qualify or requalify individuals as Part 55 reactor operators;

(i) Required to have routine and nonroutine safety and safeguards inspections of activities licensed pursuant to the requirements of this chapter:

(i) Applying for or is holder of an approval of a standard reference design for a nuclear steam supply system of belance of plant:

(k) Applying for or already has applied for review of a facility site prior to the submission of an application for a construction permit.

(1) Applying for or already has applied for review of a standardized spent fuel facility design; or

(m) Applying for or has applied for since March 23, 1978, review of an item under the category of special projects in this chapter that the Commission completes or makes whether or not in conjunction with a license application on file or that may be filed.

(n) An applicant for or holder of a license, approval, determination, or other authorization issued by the Commission pursuant to 1d CFR Part 61

nuclear material) yielded in or made radioactive by exposure to the radiation incident to the process of producing or utilizing special nuclear material.

(b) "Government agency" means any executive department, commission, independent establishment, corporation, wholly or partly owned by the United States of America which is an instrumentality of the United States, or any board, bureau, division, service, office officer, authority, administration, or other establishment in the executive branch of the Government.

(c) "Materials License" means a byproduct material license issued pursuant to Part 30 of this chapter, or a source material license issued pursuant to Part 40 of this chapter, or a special nuclear material license issued pursuant to Part 70 of this chapter, or a license for the storage of spent fuel issued pursuant to Part 72 of this chapter.

(d) "Nuclear reactor" means an apparatus, other than an atomic weapon, designed or used to sustain nuclear fission in a self-supporting chain reac-

(e) "Other production or utilization facility" means a facility other than a nuclear reactor licensed by the Commission under the authority of section 103 or 104 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended (the Act), and pursuant to the provisions of Part 50 of this chapter

(f) "Power reactor" means a nuclear reactor designed to produce electrical Hor heat energy licensed by the Commission under the authority of section 103 or subsection 104b of the Act and pursuant to the provisions of § 50.21(b) or § 50.22 of this chapter.

(g) "Production facility" means:

(1) Any nuclear reactor designed or used primarily for the formation of plutonium or uranium-233; or

(2) Any facility designed or used for the separation of the isotopes of uranium or the isotopes of plutonium, except laboratory scale facilities designed or used for experimental or analytical purposes only, or

(3) Any facility designed or used for the processing of irradiated materials containing special nuclear material except:

(i) Laboratory scale facilities designed or used for experimental or

m \$ 170.3 Definitions.

As used in this part: (a) "Byproduct material" means any a radioactive material (except special

170-1

analytical purposes:

(ii) Facilities in which the only special nuclear materials contained in the irradiated material to be processed are uranium enriched in the isotope Uzs and plutonium produced by the irradiation, if the material processed contains not more than 10 * grams of plu-tonium per gram of U22 and has fission product activity not in excess of 0.25 millicurie of fission products per gram of Un; and

(iii) Facilities in which processing is conducted pursuant to a license issued under Parts 30 and 70 of this chapter. or equivalent regulations of an Agreement State, for the receipt, possession, use, and transfer of irradiated special nuclear material, which authorizes the processing of the irradiated material on a batch basis for the separation of selected fission products and limits the process batch to not more than 100 grams of uranium enriched in the isotope 235 and not more than 15 grams of any other special nuclear material

(h) "Research reactor" means a nuclear reactor licensed by the Commission under the authority of subsection 104c of the Act and pursuant to the provisions of \$ 50.21(c) of this chapter \$ for operation at a thermal power level of 10 megawatts or less, and which is not a testing facility as defined by paragraph (m) of this section

(i) "Sealed source" means any byproduct material that is encased in a capsule designed to prevent leakage or escape of the byproduct material.

(j) "Source material" means:

(1) Uranium or thorium, or any combination thereof, in any physical or chemical form; or

(2) Ores which contain by weight one-twentieth of one percent (0.05%) or more of (i) uranium, (ii) thorium, or (iii) any combination thereof. Source material does not include special nuclear material.

nuclear material" "Special (k) means

(1) Plutonium, uranium 233, uranium enriched in the isotope 233 or in the isotope 235, and any other material which the Commission, pursuant to the provisions of section 51 of the Act. determines to be special nuclear material but does not include source material; or

(2) any material artificially enriched by any of the foregoing, but does not include source material.

(1) "Manufacturing license" means a license pursuant to Appendix M of Part 50 of this chapter to manufacture a nuclear power reactor(s) to be operated at sites not identified in the license application.

(m) "Testing facility" means a nuclear reactor licensed by the Commission under the authority of subsection 104c of the Act and pursuant to the provisions of \$ 50 21(c) of this chapter for operation at:

(1) A thermal power level in excess of 10 megawatts; or

(2) A thermal power level in excess of I megawatt, if the reactor is to contain:

(i) A circulating loop through the core in which the applicant proposes to conduct fuel experiments; or

(11) A liquid fuel loading; or

(III) An experimental facility in the core in excess of 16 square inches in cross-section.

(n) "Utilization facility" means any nuclear reactor other than one designed or used primarily for the formation of plutonium or U" and any other equipment or device determined by rule of the Commission to be a utilization facility within the purview of subsection 11cc of the Act.

(o) [Deleted 43 FR 7210.]

(p) "Human use" means the internal or external administration of byproduct, # source, or special nuclear material, or the radiation therefrom, to human beings.

(q) Nuclear Steam Supply System consists of the reactor core, reactor coolant system, and related auxiliary systems including the emergency core cooling system, decay heat removal system, and chemical volume and cona trol system.

(r) "Balance of plant" consists of the remaining systems, components, and structures that comprise a complete nuclear power plant and are not in cluded in the nuclear steam supply

>(s) "Special Projects" means those requests submitted to the Commission for review for which fees are not otherwise specified in this chapter Examples of special projects include but are not limited to, topical and other report reviews, early site reviews, waste solidification facilities, route approvals for shipment of radioactive materials. and services provided to certify licensee, vendor, or other private industry personnel as instructors for Part 55 reactor operators.

(t) "Inspections" means-

(1) Routine inspections designed to evaluate the licensee's activities within the context of the licensee hasing primary responsibility for protection of the public and environment

(2) Non-routine inspections in response or reaction to an incident. allegation, followup to inspection deficiencies or inspections to determine implementation of safety issues. A nonroutine or reactive inspection has the same purpose as the routine inspection.

(u) "Person" as used in this part has the same meaning as found in Parts 30.

40. 50, and 70 of Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations

(v) "Part 55 Reviews" as used in this Part means those services provided by the Commission to administer regualification and replacement examinations and tests for reactor operators licensed pursuant to 10 CFR Part 55 of the Commission's regulations and employed by Part 50 licensees. These services also include related items such as the preparation, review and grading of the examinations and tests.

(w) "Reference systems concept" means a concept that involves the review of an entire facility design or major fraction of a facility design outside of the context of a license application. The standard design would be referenced in subsequent license applications

'Advanced reactor' means any (x) nuclear reactor concept other than light water reactors and high tempera-

ture gas cooled reactors.

> (v) "Application" means any request filed with the Commission for a permit. license, approval, exemption, certificate. other permission, or for any other

(z) The phrase "review is completed" as used in this Part means that the review has been brought to an end. whether by reason of issuance of a permit, license, approval, certificate, exemption, or other form of permission. or whether the application is denied. withdrawn, suspended, or action on the application is postponed by the applicant

170.4 Interpretations.

Except as specifically authorized by the Commission in writing, no interpretation of the meaning of the regulations in this part by an officer or employee of the Commission other than a written interpretation by the General Counsel will be recognized to be binding upon the Commission

\$ 170.5 Communications

All communications concerning the regulations in this part should be addressed to the Executive Director for Operation, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, D.C. 20555. Communications may be delivered in person at the Commission's offices at 1717 H Street NW, Washington, DC on or at 7920 Norfolk Ave., Bethesda, MD

§ 170.11 Exemptions.

(a) No application fees, license fees. amendment fees, renewal fees, approx-al fees, or inspection fees shall be rem quired for

- (1) A license authorizing the export only of a production or utilization tacility
- 2 121 A license authorizing the export gonly or import only of hyproduct material source material or special nuclear material
- (\$\sigma\$ 13) A license authorizing the receipt. ownership, possession, use, or production of by product material, source material, or special nuclear material incidental to the operation of a production or utilization facility licensed under Part 50 of this chapter, including a license under Part 70 of this chapter that authorizes possession and storage only of special nuclear material at the site of a nuclear reactor for use as fuel in operation of the nuclear reactor or at the site of a spent fuel processing plant for processing at the plant, except for licenses authorizing storage of low-level radioactive waste at nuclear reactor sites
- (4) A construction permit or license applied for by, or issued to, a nonprofit educational institution for a production facility or utilization facility, other than a power reactor, to be used for teaching training, or medical purposes, except human use, or for byproduct material source material, or special nuclear material to be used for teaching training or medical purposes, except human use, or in connection with a facility, other than a power reactor, used for teaching training or medical purposes, except human use.
- applied for by, or issued to, a Government agency, except for a utilization facility designed to produce electrical or heat energy pursuant to section 103 or 104h of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended
 - (b) [Deleted 38 FR 18443.]
 - (1) [Deleted 38 FR 18443.]
- (8) A license authorizing the use source material as shielding only in devices and containers, provided, however, that all other licensed byproduct material, source material, or special nuclear material in the device or container will be subject to the fees prescribed in § 170.31.
- (9) A license for possession and use of byproduct material, source material, or special nuclear material applied for by, or issued to an agency of a State or any political subdivision thereof, except for licenses which authorize distribution of byproduct material, source material, or special nuclear material, or products containing byproduct material, source material, or special nuclear material, or products containing byproduct material, source material, or special nuclear material, or products containing byproduct material, source material, or special nuclear material, or special nuclear

- (10) Activities of the Commission undertaken, pursuant to Part 75 of this chapter, solely for the purpose of implementation of the US/IAEA Safeguards Agreement.
- (b) (1) The Commission may, upon application by an interested person, or upon its own initiative, grant such exemptions from the requirements of this part as it determines are authorized by law and are otherwise in the public interest.
- (2) Applications for exemption under this paragraph may include activities such as, but not limited to, the use of licensed materials for educational or noncommercial public displays or scientific collections.
- (3) [Deleted 43-FR-7210.]

§ 170.12 Payment of fees.

(a) Application Fees Each application for which a fee is prescribed shall be accompanied by a remittance in the full amount of the fee. No application will be accepted for filing or processed prior to payment of the full amount specified. Applications for which no remittance is received may be returned to the applicant. All application fees will be charged irrespective of the Commission's disposition of the application or a withdrawal of the application.

> (b) Lier is a fees. I'des for review of applications for permits, licenses, and facility standard reference design approxials are payable upon notification by the Commission. For each application on which the review charges are based on full costs and the application has been pending with the Commission for six months or longer, the first bill for accumulated costs will be sent at the time this rule becomes effective and will include all of the applicable review time and contractual costs expended Thereafter, each applicant will be billed at six-month intervals or when the review is completed, whichever is earlier. Each bill will identify the applications and the costs related in each.

(c) Amendment fees and other required approvals. All applications for license amendments, other required approvals and requests for dismantion of licensed activities that are subject to fees based on the full cost of the review a most be accompanied by an application fee of \$150. Fees for amendments, other required approvals and request for dismanting decommissioning and terminating of licensed activities that are subject to full cost reviews are

proble upon notification by the Commission. Each applicant will be billed at six-month intervals for all accumulated costs for each application the applicant has on file for review by the Commission, and each six-month period thereafter or when review is completed whichever is earlier Each bill will identify the applications and costs related to each. Amendment fees for materials licenses and approvals not subject to full cost reviews are payable at the time the application is filed.

(d) Ronewal fees. All applications for renewals subject to fees based on the full cost of the review must be accompanied by an application fee of \$150 Fees for renewal of permits and licenses and other required approvals subject to full cost reviews are payable upon notification by the Commission Each applicant will be billed at six month intervals for all accumulated costs on each application that the applicant has on file for review by the Commission and each six-month period thereafter or when the review is completed, whichever is earlier. Each bill will identify the applications and the costs related to each. Renewal fees for materials licenses and approvals not subject to full cost reviews are payable at the time the application is filed.

(e) Approval fees Applications for spent fuel casks, packages, and shipping container approvals, spent fuel storage facility design approvals, and construction approvals for plutonium fuel processing and fabrication plants must be accompanied by an application fee of \$150. Applications for facility standard reference design approvals must be accompanied by an application fee of \$50,000. Fees for applications that are subject to full cost reviews are payable upon notification by the Commission. For each application for which the review charges are based on full costs and the application has been pending with the Commission for six months or longer, the first bill for accumulated costs will be sent at the time this rule becomes effective and will include all of the applicable review time and contractual costs expended Thereafter, each applicant will be billed at six-month intervals or when the review is completed, whichever is earlier. Each bill will identify the applications and the costs related to each

(f) Special project fees. All applications for special projects must be accompanied by an application fee of \$150. Fees for special projects are payable upon notification by the Commssion. For each application for which the review charges are based on full costs and the application has been pending with the Commission for six months or longer the first bill for accumulated costs will be sent at the

time this rule becomes effective and will include all of the applicable review time and contractual costs expended Thereafter, each applicant will be billed at six month intervals or when the review is completed, whichever is earlier. Each bill will identify the applications and the costs related to each. For certification of a licensee. vendor, or other private industry personnel as instructors for Part 55 reactor operators, there is no application fee The licensee, vendor, or other recipients of the services will be billed at six month intervals for full costs.

(g) Inspection fees. Inspection fees are payable upon notification by the Commission Inspection costs will include preparation time, time on site and documentation time and any essociated contractual service costs but will exclude the time involved by the Enforcement staff. Office of Inspection and Enforcement, in the processing and issuance of a notice of violation or civil penalty

(h) Method of Payment Fee pay ments shall be by check, draft, or money order made payable to the U.S. Nuclear Regulators Commission

(i) Part 55 review fees. The costs for Part 55 review services will be subject to fees based on NRC time spent in administering the examinations and tests that are generally given at the reactor site and any related contractual costs. The costs also include related items such as preparing, reviewing, and grading of the examinations and tests. The costs will be billed at six-month intervals to the licensee employing the operators

§ 170.20 Average cost per professional staff-hour.

(a) Fees for permits, licenses, amendments, renewals, special projects. Part 55 requalification and replacement examinations and tests, or other required approvals under §§ 170.21 and 170.31 will be calculated based upon the full costs for the review using the following applicable professional staff rates

(1) Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation-\$62 per hour

(2) Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards-\$58 per hour.

(3) Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards-\$62 per hour.

(4) Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel-\$62 per hour.

(5) Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Panel-\$66 per hour.

(b) Fees for inspections based on full cost under \$\$ 170.21 and 170.32 will be calculated using the following applicable professional staff rates

(1) Office of Inspection and Enforcement and NRC Regional Offices-\$53 per hour

§ 170.21 Schedule of fees for production and utilization facilities, review of standard reference design approvals, special projects, and inspections.

Applicants for construction permits manufacturing licenses, operating licenses, approvals of facility standard reference designs, requalification and replacement examinations for reactor operators, and special projects and holders of construction permits, licenses. and other approvals shall pay the following fees

SCHEDULE OF FACILITY FEES

(See lootnotes at end of table)

Facility categories and type of feet	Faes.
A Power Reactors	
opication-Constructor Parmi	\$125,000
onstruction Parms	Full cost *
CONTRACT CONTRACT	\$3.077.400
polication for Amendment, Renewal Other	\$150
Approvátk	\$164.600
menament. Other Approvision	Full cost *
tenewa: Dismarising-Decommesioning and	
Terms and respections 1	
1. Routne	\$300,000
2 Non-Routine	Full 00%
B. Standard Reference Design Review	
Application - Presentary	\$50,000
Application—Final	\$50,000
Approvies	
1. Presentary	\$1,427,100
2 Final Common C	\$150
Application for Amendment, Renewal Other	
Approved Amendment, Renewal Other Approveds	Full cost *
Aren et reme out to the	
C. Test Facility/Research Reactor/Critical Facility	
Appairation—Construction Parmit	\$5,000
Construction Permit	Full cost 1
Operating License Application for Amendment, Renewal Other	\$150
Application for Americanian, numbers, Committee	100
Approvers Amendment Other Approvers	\$42 100
Renewal Demanding Decommissioning and Tarmineton	Full cost *
Inspections. 1	\$3.200
1 Routine	Full 0095.1
2 Non-Routine	-
D. Manufacturing License	
Application	\$125,000
Man fact con License	\$3,252.30X
Presminery Design Approve	Full cost 1
Final Design Approval Application for Amendment, Renewal Other	
Approves.	
Amendment Ranews: Other Approvals	Full cost *
Inspections 1	
1 Routine	Full cost."
2 Non-Floutine	Full cost
E Uranum Enrichment Plant	
Application—Construction Permit	\$125,000
Construction Permit	Full cost 1
Process and the second	Full cost
Application for Amendment, Renewel Other	\$150
Acces to Mr.	Full cont
Amendment Renewal Other Approvals	
Inspections 1 1 Routine	Fulf cont
2 Non Routrie	Full cost
F. Advanced Reactors	
	\$125,000
Application Construction Permit	Full cost
Constructor Permit	Full cost
Operating License Appeciation for Amendment, Renewal Oth	
Approvats.	
Amendment Renewal Other Approvats	Full cost
Inspections 1	Full cost
1 Routes	Full cost
2 Non-Routine	

SCHEDULE OF FACILITY FEES-Continued

(See footnotes at and of table)

Facers categories and type of tees	Fees
G Dener Production and Utelcation Facility	
Appacation Construction Parms	\$125.000
Construction Parms	Full cost 1
Operating License	Full cost 1
Application for Amendment, Renewal Other	\$150
Approvats	Full cost 1
Amendment Renewal Other Approvals	Fue con
Inspectors. *	Full box 1
1 Routine	Full cost
2 Non-Routine	THE COST
H. Production or Uterzation Facility	
permanently diseast down	
Inspections. ⁵	Full cost 1
1 Routine	
2 Non-Routine	FUR COS.
L Part 55 Reviews	
Requestication and Replacement Examina- tions for Reactor Operators	\$147.600
J. Social Projects	
Application	\$150
Agentivats	
1 Topical Reports	\$20,000
2 Amendments Revisions and Supplements to Topical Reports	\$20,000
3 Licensee Vendor and Other Private	Fun 1996 5
Industry Personnel Certification as in-	
structors for Part 56 Reactor Opera-	
4 As Other Reports Special Prosents	B. W. CORRES
and Amendments sector from some	
and Americanents eroso from some shad above in 1, 2 and 3	

and Amendments except those spect that above in 1, 2 and 3.

I Fees will not be charged for orders issued by the Commission bursten to § 2 plus of Part 2 of this chapter not be amendments resulting specification from Num. Commissions regulations orders Fees will be charged for approximationable provision of the Commissions regulations under Tries 10 of the Coole of Federal Regulations is gift 5012 73.5 and any other such approximations role on hereafter an affecting address of effective the approximation in the form of a socrate amendment, while of approximations responsible from Fees to because in this schedule that are infally resulted to see than Null power are based on review through the studence of a Null power are based on review through the studence of a Null power and subsequently approximate brough the studence of a Null power and subsequently approximate to reason than 1,0 power and subsequently approximate to reason than 1,0 power and subsequently reviews full power authority, by way of locense elementaries of otherwise) the total costs for the trientse with the determinant the Commission determines that the operation for the power authority is granted for all power operation. The power authority is granted for the shaded on 100% power authority is granted for the power than 500 power by the costs of the breatse with the decision of the commission determines that the operating power leves and for as the 100% capulity.

I'the charge will have been also an interest applicable to the same of the appropriate operation for the power authorities for potential rule. The professional state from an appropriate contractual supports of the student professional state from an appropriate contractual supports of the same professional state from a population of the appropriation of the student professional state from a population of the part appropriate of the subsequent of the appropriation of the post appropriate of the subsequent of the same of the socrate and others will be given under the first of the costs to

subject to field.

* No ceanings are provided because these areas here not been active reverse areas to the antenuithor the Connection has a basis to determine an upper and or in the Connection has a basis to determine an upper and or in the case of normounce inspections no desirgle are provided the suspection is determined on the basis of the safety, significance and threat to the public health and safety. See accessed with the observable basis on professional staff time required to complete the inspection multiplied by the lates afform the public of the part, so what are appropriate contractual support services cost incurred with the added.

* The amount shows represent the macrition that may be

support services cost incurred aim be added.

If the amount shown represents the maximum that may be charged for each peant see during a one-year period. The charges will be based on the expenditures for professional staff time and appropriate poor actual support services.

170.22 through 170.24 [Removed 49 FR 21293]

§ 170.31 Schedule of fees for materials licenses and other regulatory services.

Applicants for materials licenses and other regulatory services and holders of materials licenses shall pay the following fees:

SCHEDULE OF FEES FOR MATERIALS LICENSES AND OTHER REGULATORY SERVICES

Category of materials acenses and type of Fee t

stagory of materials licenses and type of	Fee
Sonow ructive meterial	
A Licenses for possession and use of	
5 kg or more of contained uranium	
235 in unanium arrichiec to 20 pct or	
more as 2 kg or more of unersum	
233, for fuel processing and febrical	
ton *	\$150
Application	Full cost
Floring	\$140,600
Amendment	\$170,000
B Licenses for possession and use of	-
5 kg or more of contained unenum	
235 in unanium enriched to less than	
20 pct for fuel processing and fator-	
cetion *	
Apphiation	\$ 50
License	Full cost
Renewal	\$140,600
Amendment	\$1.30.000
C Licenses for possession and use of	
2 kg or more of paulionium for fuel	
processing and fabrication "	\$150
Application Construction approval and scanse	Full cost
Panersi	Full cost
Amendment	Full cost
O Licenses for possession and use of	
5 kg or more of contained uranium	
235 in unseeled form of 2 kg or	
more of uranium 232 in unesaled	
form for activities ot as than full	
processing and fabrication ?	
Application	\$150
Liceres	Full open
Renewal	\$52,200
Amendment	\$63.500
E Licenses for possession and use of	
quarieties of palsonium of 2 kg or	
more in unsessed form for authores other than fuel processing and faon-	
detect than the processed and lead-	
Application	\$150
License	Full com
Renewal	\$52,200
Amenoment	\$46.400
if Lucianses for possession and use of	
200 g but less then 2 kg of plutonium	
in unsealed form *	
Application	8150
License	\$52,200
Renewal	\$46.400
Amendment	Berg 10
G Licenses for possession and use of 350 g but less than 5 kg of contained	
uranium 235 in unaesies form or 200	
g but less than 2 kg of uranium 233	
in nees ed town;	
Apphoetion	\$150
License	Full CON
Renews!	\$20.300
Amengment	\$40.600
H. Licenses for receipt and storage of	
spent fuel at an independent spent	
hair storage installation (ISFS) *	
1 License for receipt and storage	
of spent fluid laters the ISFSI is	
to be located at a new site	\$150
Application	Full con
Dicerse	Full con
Renewal Amendment	Fur con
2 License for receipt and storage	
of spent fuer where the ISES is	
to be located at the sile of at	
existing regime talents f	2.40
existing inuclear facility fi Application	\$ 50
axisting routear facility f Application License	\$405.25
Application	\$405.25 Full col Full col

AND OTHER REGULATORY SERVICES-CON

100	Fee
	-
ry 170.31 1A through 1H bosness	
and to authorize decommendently	
decontamination rectamation or site	
restoration activities as well as a	
censes authorizing possession only 1	
Approation	\$150
Lores	Full contr
Florens	Full cost
Amendment J Licenses for possession and use of	100
special nuclear material in sealed	
sources contained in devices used in	
industrial measuring systems."	
Application-New license	8230
Renewa	\$120
Amendment	-
 At other special nuclear meterial scanners accept licenses authorizing. 	
special hucker material in unesstort	
form in combination that would con-	
stitute a critical quantity as defined in	
§ 150 11 of this chapter for which the	
termine shall pay the same rate as	
that for Category 1G. Appropriation New Isotres	\$350
Ranewa!	\$350
Amendment	\$120
Source metenal	
A Licenses for possession and use of	
source meterial and byproduct waste	
material from making operations.	
except in in-situ leaching and heap- leaching operations one-buying sta-	
sons con-exchange tacetes and the	
processing of ores containing source	
material for extraction of metals.1	
Approarion	\$150
License	\$105.17
Renewal	\$44 (90)
Amendment B. Loames for processing and recov-	-
ery of source material in in situ leach	
ing operations or heap-leaching oper-	
ations and possession of byproduct	
seste material from in-situ or heap	
leach operations 1	
Production scale activity ascept head reach	
Approachon	\$110
Licerse	\$258 30
Ranewal	\$73.000
Anendmen	\$43,000
erists, research and development	
scare activity and head-leaching	
operations	\$150
Appendition License	\$54.770
Rangest	\$31 100
Amendment	\$22.000
C Licenses for refining uranium mill	
concentrates to uranium hexafluor	
che 1	\$150
Appril ahori	Full Don
	\$140.67
LC9799	\$103.29
License Reviews Amendment	1
License Reviews Amendment Discenses for possession and use of	
License Reviews Amendment Discenses for possession and use of source maleral in one buying site.	
Reviews: Amendment Licenses for possession and use of gource material in one buying stall pore, someorange facilities and the	
License Reviews Amendment Discenses for possession and use of source material in one buying site bots, ion-exchange facetises and the processing of ones containing source.	
License Reviews Amendment Discenses for possession and use of source material in one buying size tons, on exchange facenes and the processing of ones containing source material for schackon of metals other	
License Reliaves Amendment Discenses for possession and use of source material in one buying stations on exchange facinities and the processing of ones commaning source material uranium or thorum, including licenses authorizing the possession.	
License Reviews Amendment Discenses for possession and use of source material in one buying site boths, on exchange faceties and the processing of ones containing source manual or shrackon of metals other than uranium or thorium, including loanises authorizing the possession of byproduct waste maneries (talengs).	
Reviews: Amendment Ducenses for possession and use of source material in one buying site processing of ones containing source material for exhibiting source material for simple facilities authorizing source material for simple facilities authorizing source not byproduct waste material facilities from source material recovery open	
Reviews Reviews Amendment Discenses for possession and use of source malerial in one buying stations on excessing of ones containing source material to scheduler of metals other than unanium or thorizing source of byproduct waste malerial from source material recovery operations.	
License Reliaves Amendment Discenses for possession and use of source material in one buying stations, ion-exchange facinities and the processing of ones containing source material information of metals other than unanum or thorum, including sciences authorizing the possession of byproduct waste material recovery operations. Application	\$150
Reviews: Amendment Ducenses for possession and use of source material in one buying site tons, someonaries and the processing of ones containing source material for simple facilities authorizing source materials of simple facilities authorizing the possession of byproduct waste material recovery operations. Appliation License	\$150 Full co
License Reviews Amendment Discenses for possession and use of source malerial in one buying stations on excellenge tacenses and the processing of ones containing source material for schackon of metals other than unmuch or thorizing the possession of byproduct waste malerial recovery operations. Application License Reviews	\$150
Reviewe: Amendment Discrease for possession and use of source material in one buying statistics on escharge facenes and the processing of ones containing source material to exhaustion of thorium, including sciences authorium; the potential of byproduct waste material frecovery operations. Application License Renisies Amendment	\$150 Full 00 \$22.00 \$11.00
License Reviews Amendment Discenses for possession and use of source malerial in one buying stations ione-scrings facinities and the processing of ones containing source material for schackon of metals other than unanium or thorizing the possession of byproduct waste material facing thom source material recovery oper atoms Amendment E Applications to leminate fee Category 10-31, 24, through 20 licenses and to	\$150 Full co \$22.00 \$11,00
Reviews: Amendment Discrease for possession and use of source material in one busing stations consecuting facilities and the processing of ones containing source material for exhaption of metals other hair uranium or thorizing receives authorizing the possession of byproduct waste material recovery oper alternal facilities authorizing the possession of byproduct waste material recovery oper alternal facilities authorizing the possession for source material recovery oper alternal facilities. Amendment E. Applications to terminate fee Category 179,31,28 through 20 biographs and like activity decommensationing decommensations.	\$150 Full do \$22.00 \$11.00
Reviews: Amendment Discenses for possession and use of source maleria in one buying stations on excitange facilities and the processing of ones containing source material to achiaction of metals other than unmount or thorum, including locanies authorizing the possession of byproduct waste material recovery operations. Application: License Reticies: Amendment E. Applications to terminate fee Category 10:31, 24 through 20 locanies and 68 a through discomments on in other termination recovering decontainment born recoverable on side restrictions of the restrictions of the restriction of the restri	\$150 Full do \$22.00 \$11.00
Reviews: Amendment Discrease for possession and use of source material in one busing stations consecuting facilities and the processing of ones containing source material for exhaption of metals other hair uranium or thorizing receives authorizing the possession of byproduct waste material recovery oper alternal facilities authorizing the possession of byproduct waste material recovery oper alternal facilities authorizing the possession for source material recovery oper alternal facilities. Amendment E. Applications to terminate fee Category 179,31,28 through 20 biographs and like activity decommensationing decommensations.	\$150 Full do \$22.00 \$11.00

SCHEDULE OF FEES FOR MATERIALS LICENSES | SCHEDULE OF FEES FOR MATERIALS LICENSES AND OTHER REGULATORY SERVICES-Continued

aregory of malamate lecenses and type of tee	For
License	Full cos
Amendment	Full cos
Renews:	Full 006
F Licenses for possession and use of	
source material for sheekding decept	
as provided for in § 170 11(a)8	400
Application New Iscense	\$60
Renewal	\$60
Amendment	\$60
G All other source material licenses Application-New license	\$350
Romers	\$230
Amendment	\$120
Exproduct material	1
A Licenses of broad scope for posses	
sion and use of byproduct material	
eaued pursuant to Parts 30 and 33	
of this chapter for processing or	
menufacturing of Berns containing by	
product material for commercial distri-	
button to ticensees	W1 9991
Application New Islands	\$1,000
Renewa	\$120
Amendment B Other acreses for possession and	W. 16.0
use of byproduct meternal resuled pur	
auant to Pan 30 of this chapter for	
processing or manufacturing of fierrs.	
containing bisproduct material for	
Sommercial distribution to license	
Application New Isonaees	\$460
Renewal	\$460
Amendment	\$120
C Licensee sexued pursuent to	
64 32 72, 32 73, and or 32 74 of	
Pert 32 of the chapter authoriz	
ing the processing or menutac ture and distribution of radiocher	
macauticals generators reagent	
luts and/or sources and devices	
containing byproduct matrinal	
Application New license	\$1,400
Renews	\$1,400
Amendment	\$230
O Licenses and approvals resided pur-	
suart to \$6.32.72, 32.73 and/or	
32 74 of Part 32 of this chapter au-	
thorizing distribution of radiopharmal ceuticals generators reagent litts	
and or sources or devices not much	
ing processing of byproduct meteral	
Application New Idense	\$700
Randes	\$700
Amendment	\$120
SE Licenses for possession and use of	
byproduct rigitarial in sealed sources	
for irradiation of materials in which	
the source is not removed from its	
sheed (self-sheed units)	
Application hew license	\$200
Honeva	\$170
Amendment	\$120
F Licenses for possession and use of	
less than 10,000 puries of byprorfuct material in peaced acurous for stade-	
son of materials in which the source	
a exposed for madelion purposes	
Application New Idense	\$580
Renewal	\$350
Amendment	\$230
G Licenses for possession and use of	
10,000 curies or more of byproduct	
material in seased sources for made	
bon of materials in which the source	
is exposed for inadiation purposes.	
Application New Idense	\$2,300
Ru-www.	\$930
Amendment	\$230

SCHEDULE OF FEET FOR MATERIALS LICENSES AND OTHER REGULATORY SERVICES -- Continued

Caragory of Agrandic arterior and flow of Fee A of Part 30 of the control of Action A of Part 30 of the control of Action Act and the second residence of th Amendment is provided to subcome a of Familia, or many participation of Familia of the subcome and the subcome of Familia of this crue the subcome of Familia of this crue the subcome of Familia of the subcome of the Appropriate Non-School Renews Amendment Amendment B of Part 32 of dissipation to subbar B of Part 32 of dissipation to destroy the remains both and the results search source and the require search source and the persons general source except search (source) for the except search (source) and the subbar and the subb to persons generally licensed under Parts 31 or 33 of 616 chapter Application New Yorks \$1,200 Re eas \$230 Amandmen B of Par 32 of the criacing to discour use nems containing providual maint na or quantities of byproduct maintain nu or quantities of byproduct maleries that do not require sealed abouts are to device review to persons of earth, scenario under Part 31 or 31 of this chapter except to specific kie.

Sees authorizing redistribution of items that have been authorized for discrepation to persons ignificant acceptance under Parts 31 or 35 of this persons of the persons generally acceptance under Parts 31 or 35 of this persons. chapter 8,790 Application-New Intense Fignam 2 Amendment Li Deense of broad some for possession and use or bys yours marerial sough pursuant to Paris 30 and 33 pt the chapter for research and development has do not authorize commercus distribution \$1,200 Appropriation New Yorks REFERE Amendment

M Orner scenses for possession and
use of byproduct manerial stolet out
super to Pan 30 of this chapte for
research and development that do
not summate commercial distribution.
Approach of the product distribution.

Product Rememb Amendmen N. LICENSES THE EUTOCIDE SERVICES FOR pone acrosses arces for war that wig aid waste discose posus servi

SCHEDULE OF FEES FOR MATERIALS LICENSES AND OTHER REGULATORY SERVICES—Continued

Categors of manifest scenses and type of fee	Fac 1
Cr Livin ses for possessor and use of	
Districtor, watering are not one rau, it	
Part 34 of this chapter for industrial	
radios: apriy downations.	
Appropries New Yorks	\$700
Norwa.	\$700
Amengment	\$200
P. At other Noutril Everadual material	
Accesses we not those in categories	
4A mong W	Marian.
Applicator: New scener	F000
Renewa	\$1.00
Amendment.	\$60
A MARIN (MICHAEL)	
A Licenset Specificary authorizing the	
receipt of waste byproduct material source material or special nuclear	
material from other persons for the	
bustose of commercial dispose by	
land buna by the acenses or a	
censes authorizing consingency stor-	
BOX Of YOM MUT TRANSPORTED WASHINGTO	
the site of his har power reactors or	
accrises for clearment or discrose by	
expression, packaging of residues	
resulting from impreration and trans-	
for or packages to another person	
Buthurged to receive or dispose of	
waste mater as "	\$150
Approximation License	\$803,700
Benewa:	\$265.600
Amendment	\$45.400
B Licenses specifically authorizing the	
racest of waste byproduct malana.	
MALTIN MATERIAL OF MORNE PACKET	
material from other persons for the	
CLASSICAL OF DAY FACING OR FROM CRADING	
the material The scenees will dis-	
point of the main a by transfer to	
another person authorized to receive	
or piscope of the male at	\$1.400
Approacon free toerse	\$930
Forward	\$350
C Licenser specifically authorizing the	
raceb) of bisbackaded waste pybloo	
uci material source material or spe-	
cal nuclear material from other per-	
and the imprese on dispose of the	
material by transfer to another	
person authorized to receive or de-	
pose of the male "3"	Acres 1
Appropriorities scense	\$930
Renewal	\$460
Amendment	\$120
5. Wall 690'70	
A Licenses specificary authorizing use	
of byproduct maters acute mater	
at and or specie nuclear material to	
wer logging wer surveys and trace studies other than field flooding	
bace studies	
Appropriate acense	\$700
Ranewa	\$700
Amenoment	\$170
B Lawrence appendically authorizing use	
of byckoduct matera, for field flood	
rig tracer studies	
Approation	\$150
> License	Full cost
Farewa	Full cost
	Full cost
Anengment	
6 Average technical	
6 Aucies teundres A Licenses for commercial collectio	
 6 Nuclear teunohers A Licenses for commercial collection and tecnto of sems contaminate 	10
Amendment Muclear Bundhes A Licenses for commercial coffector and laundly of sems contaminate am byproduct marenal source mare	10
Americanent 6 Aucrean saundhes A Licenses for commercial coffector and saundhy of sems contaminate arm byproduct material source men nal or spread nucles meteral	
Amendment 6 Nuclear seundhes A Licenses for commercial coffector and taunish of sems contaminate with physical malerial source man hall or second nuclear material Application have brease	£100
Amendment 6 Nuclear seurobes A Licenses for commercial coffector and laundry of sems contaminate em byproduct marenal source man hall or special nuclear material Approachor-have locates Renewal	1190 1790
6 Nuclear soundhes A screense for commercial coffector and laundhy of sems contaminate em byproduct marenal soundement hall or special hudes material Application have horned Renewal Ananothren	\$100 \$700 \$170
6 Nuclear soundhes A lucenses for commercial coffector and sounds of sems contaminate am byproduct material sounds man hall or special nuclear material. Application New Incense. Reviews.	\$100 \$700 \$170

SCHEDULE OF FEES FOR MATERIALS LICENSES AND OTHER REGULATORY SERVICES.—Con-

tegory of manerials enemies and legel of	Fae
A Licenses assert pursuant to Parts 30 40 and 70 of the chapter for	
human use of byproduct meterial	
source material or aprical for ear	
material in seame sources contamed	
e speriespy devices	Section 1
Approaces have been se	\$567
Re-west	\$350
Amendment	30.77
B Licenses of broad scope asset to	
medical natifators in two trimore physicians pursuant to Parts 30, 30 in	
35 40 and 10 or the traper at the	
group research and seventrem in	
cluding human use of byproduct me	
tonal except townses for byprock."	
material source material or special	
rucine materia in search sources	
contained in laterturing, devices	** ***
Application New Adensity	8. 500
Renewal Amendment	13.50
	2.83
C Other Acenses asked pursuant to	
Parts 30, 35, 40 and 70 of the	
chapter for human use of betroduct	
material source material and or alle- del huckey material except scensor.	
to pyproduct material source material	
at or special nuclear material in	
seated sources contained in seamer	
acy devices	
Application New Incesse	\$580
Renewa:	\$580
Amendmen	\$120
Cox defense	
A Licenses for possession and use or	
byproduct malenal source malera-	1
or special nuclear material for civil	
delense activities	F-100
Approarson free scense	\$290
Renews: Amendment	\$6.00
Device product or search source servi-	E.
everuseon	1
A Safety evaluation of devices or prof- ucts containing byproduct material	į.
source waters or special nuclear	
material except reactor fuel devices	
for commercial distribution.	
Application—each device	\$1.600
Amendment - each device	\$1.00
B. Salarly evaluation of devices or grod-	1
uces containing bycrotixt maleral	
source material or special huclear	
material manufactured in accordance	
will the unique specifications of and	
for use by a single according month	
reactor fuel devices	
	\$9.70
Amendment—each device	\$290
C Salety evaluation of sealed sources	1
containing byproduct material source	
material or special ruclear material except reactor flux for commercial	
distribution	
Application—each source	\$150
Amendment -each source	\$120
O Safety evaluation of sealed sources	
containing byproduct material source	
material or special hocies material	
manufactured in accordance with the	6
unique specifications of and for use	
by a single approant, except reactor	1
N.er	No. of Street, or other Persons and Person
	\$175

April 1250 Time Act 158

5141516

SCHEDULE OF FEES FOR MATERIALS LICENSES AND OTHER REGULATORY SERVICES-CON-

Category of materials licenses and type or fee:	Fee 1
O Transcortation of responding making	
A Evaluation of spent fuel cask equal	
to or greater than 20 kW decay heat	
Approacion	\$150
Approva	\$164,000
Renewa	\$1.400
Amengment	\$43,300 1
B Evaluation of spont fuer cask for less	
than 20 kW decay heat an electing	
package for plutonium, high-level- weste casks and packages contain	
ing radioactive material agual to or	
grace than 2,000 times the type A	
quentry *	
Approaries	\$150
Approva	\$143,700
Renewa	\$1.400
Amendment	\$47.300
C. Even above of Beads parkages (02)	
taining greater than type A quantities	
of reducative material or peckages	
containing redoactive material less	
then 2,000 times the type A quantity "	
Approarron	\$150
Approve:	\$64 000 r
Ranews	\$900 1
Amendment	£32.000 1
D. Evaluation of fissive packages con-	
tarring less than type A quantities of	
radioactive marena or packages con-	
tarving radioactive meteral less then	
200 times the type A quantity "	
Apolication	\$150
Approver	\$43,000
Renewal	\$16,000
Americani	3.46.000
E Evaluation of packages dontaining radioactive material tess than 20.	
arres the type A quantity *	
Application	\$ 50
Approval	\$27,000
Renews	\$900
Amendment	\$16,000
F Evaluation of Part 71 Quarty Assur-	1
ance Programs	
Application	\$150
Approvisi	Full Cost
Renews:	Full Cost
Amendment	Full Cost
I Review of standardized spent fuel tace-	
ten	
Application	\$150
Approval	Full Cost
Amendment	FUE COS:
12. Special projects	
Application	\$150
Approva:	The same
1 Topical Reports	\$20,000
	\$20,000
2 Amendments Revisions and	
Supplements to topical reports	
Supplements to topical reports 3. Transportation route approvision	Full Cost
Supplements to topical reports 3 Transportation route approvisit 4. All other Reports, Spendi	Full Cost Full Cost
Supplements to topical reports 3. Transportation route approvisia.	

and 3 above.

1 Types of feet—Separate charges as shown in the schedule en be assessed for approachors for new scenses and approvals issuance of new scenses and approvals and americhments and renewals to existing licenses and approvals. The locknowing guideline apply to threse charges (a) Application fees—Approachors to materials licenses and approvals must be accumpated by the prescribed application fee for each category exists that applications for licenses bovering more than one fee category of special nuclear material (excluding category III) or source material to be used at the same torstoon, must be accomplemed by the prescribed application fee for the highest fee delegary. When a scense or approval has expired the application fee for sach category state of the special for the feet application feet or see factings of the special feet services overing more than one feet category of special nuclear material (excluding category III) or source material for use at the

same location in which case the application fee to 15 highest category applies.

(b) License approve fees—For new licenses em, Novals sought in fee categories 14 through 5H 2A th 4A 5B 10A through 10F 11 and 12 the received shall the locense or approve fee for each category, At 20 x

The Learness approval rivers—like investigations are student in feel caregories. Yet through 144 74 th care to the caregories the through 144 74 th care to the caregories the five each catingory. At one of the booking of approval tees for each catingory. At one is the science of approval tees for each catingory. At one is the category of selection increas majorinary of category of selection increas majorinary of category. At one is category of selection increas majorinary of category. At one is category of selection from the category of selection from the category of selections. At one of the neglections for tendence for the neglections. For tendence in the science for the neglections for tendence of the category selection. At the categories are described in the science for remember for the neglections. For tendence in the categories are described in the additional previous. At a first 104 fitting of the committees of the categories are shall be accompanied by an approach of the additional previous at the procedure. We have a first 144 for the categories of the controlled significant for a by the Committion on accompanied by an approach to the categories of the coverage of the procedure. We have a first 144 for the categories of which categories are when the procedure is the categories of which categories are when the amendment is also categories. At the categories is when the amendment is also categories in which cases are demonstrated by the prescribed spread that the categories are when the amendment is also categories. At a first 104 for the categories and the

event will the total review costs be less than the epocal criter.

*Flees would be applicable only in those instances enter a see safety and environmental review had been performed and documented by the Cummission for the less at enter the storage facility is to be rocalled.

*Locensees paying fees under Categories 1.4 through are not authorit to fees under Categories 1.1 and 1% to sealed sources enforced in the same longer entering enterin

170-7

§ 170.32 Schedule of fees for health and safety, and safeguards inspections for materials licenses.

SCHEDULE OF MATERIALS LICENSE INSPECTION FEES

	Type of inepection 1	Fee *	Macroun frequency *
Category of Scanses			
		\$120,000	Par year
scal rucker meteral. Licenses for possession and use of five (5) kg or more of a Licenses for possession and use or five (5) kg or more of a licenses for possession and use or five (5) kg or more of a licenses for possession and use of five (5) kg or more of a licenses for possession and use of five (5) kg or more of a licenses for possession and use of five (5) kg or more of a licenses for possession and use of five (5) kg or more of a licenses for possession and use of five (5) kg or more of a licenses for possession and use of five (5) kg or more of a licenses for possession and use of five (5) kg or more of a licenses for possession and use of five (5) kg or more of a licenses for possession and use of five (5) kg or more of a licenses for possession and use of five (5) kg or more of a licenses for possession and use of five (5) kg or more of a licenses for possession and use of five (5) kg or more of a licenses for possession and use of five (5) kg or more of a licenses for possession and use of five (5) kg or more of a licenses for possession and use of five (5) kg or more of a licenses for possession and use of the licenses	Routine	Full cost '	
	NOTIFICATION OF THE PROPERTY O	1.00	
more or two (2) kg or more of unarraym 233 for kief			De
processing and fabrication		\$35.300	
processing and fabrication. Licenses for possession and use of five (5) fig or more of Licenses for possession and use of five (5) fig or more of	NO.074	Full coef	
	MOTOR W		Do
	Roubre	\$70,500	
AND THE PERSON NAMED IN TH	Nonvoyene	Full (XXX)	Do
payonum to the processing and teorication	Routine	\$21,200° Full 0081°	
Licenses for possession and use of me (2) hig or	Nonroutine		
more of uraneum 233 in unseased form for activities other			
then their processing and tabhoston		Full coeff	Do
then tuel processing and technique. E. Licensee for possession and use of quantities of pluborium.	Routere	Full cost*	
and from 121 kill the ringing at the transfer of	Nonroutine		De
then tue processing and technication	Route	Full cost '	
Comment by receiptable of the comment of the commen	Nonvolvine	\$41 2001 \$41 2001	Do
(2) big of plutoraum in unassent or	Routine	Fue cost'	
(2) lig of plutorisum in unassess and use of 350 g but less than five G. Licenses for possession and use of 350 g but less than five (5) lig of concerned unaneum 235 in unassess from the concerned unaneum 230 in unassess from	Nonvoutine	7.5 0.4	
(5) kg of concerned utermin 200 in unexacted form			
but less than fair (2) kg or all storage of spein half at an H. Licenses for recept and storage of spein half at an			ATTENDED
independent spent fuel storage installation (ISFSI)		\$16.500	On On
to the second of	Rounne	Full cost	De
		\$18.500	
	Norroutine	Full cost*	
the ISFS: is to be located at the ass of an existing			
	Routing	Fue cost	
		Full coeff	
largation of this restoration accommon		6210	1 per 7 years
surborizing possession only	Routine	\$640	Par inspection
 Licenses for possession and use of space; nuclear impension sealed sources contained in devices used in inclusing. 	Novoutne		
in sealed sources contained a		\$320	1 per 2 years Per nepection
measuring systems X Az other special nuclear material licenses except ficenses X az other special nuclear material in unespecial form in	Ro.me	\$370	THE PROPERTY.
x At other special nuclear material in unseemed form in authorizing special nuclear material in unseemed form in	HOLLOWILLE		
authorizing appends ruched congritute a critical quantity as comments or which the lectures			
shall pay the same rate as that to category 1G.		W. NO.	1 per year
Source meteral and make the same material and	Routine	\$2.300 Full cost**	
	horvoutne	7.90 00.00	
possession of byproduct service and hear leaching oper			
		1	
Discussing of ourse courseling source material for expector	n. i.		De De
bioceand or over country		\$1.000	
of metals B Licensee for possessing and recovery of source meteral is B Licensee for possessing and recovery of source meterals and	n House	Full cost*	
 8 Licenses for possessing and recovery or persons an enerty leading operations or head-leading operations and enerty leading operations or head-leading operations. 	G PACKSON W		
ensity teaching operations of possession of byproduct waste material from in sity or heal possession of byproduct waste material from in sity or heal		41.00	Do
		\$2.000 Full cost :	
c Licenses for retining uranium mile concentrates to uranium	Nonroutine	\$1.900	1 per year
hexafluonde D. Licenses for possession and use of source material in or	s Rouene	\$650	Per inspection
D Licenses for possession and use or south the processing buying stations, ion-exchange facilities and the processing buying stations, ion-exchange facilities and the processing to extraction of meta-	of Norvoutine		
buying stations ion-exchange for extraction of meta- ores containing source material for extraction of meta- ores containing source materials bosiness authorize	ps .		
ones containing source makes because authorize other than unaneum or thorium, including licenses authorize other than unaneum or thorium, including licenses (tainings) fro	ng .		
THE PERSON OF DESCRIPTION OF THE PERSON OF T	-	The second second	
source material recovery operations.	e Boutes	Full cost 1	
source material recovery operatives. E. Licenses authorizing decommissioning decommissioning decommissioning decommissioning decommissioning decommissioning decommissioning decommission.	es Norvoutine	Full cost *	
E Licenses authoroung decommissioning de le la license de la license reclamation or ette resconsoir activities as even as license reclamation of a facety in			The second second
authorizing the possessor, and instrument		\$130	1 per 7 years: Per viepection
standby mode: F. Licenses for possession and use of source material.	for Routine	\$160	
privating, except as provided for in § 170 11(a)8	Nonroutine	\$370	1 per 7 years 《
G At other source material scenaes	Routine	\$690	
	Nonroutine		1 per yeer
3 Byproduct material and use	of Routine	\$950	Per repector
		\$1.000	
A Licenses of broad acope to pursuant to Parta 30 and 33 byproduct material issued pursuant to Parta 30 and 33	ion-		
byproduct material issued pursuant and of stame of the chapter for processing or manufacturing of stame of taining byproduct material for commercial destribution.			The second section is a second section in the second section in the second section is a second section in the second section in the second section is a second section in the second section in the second section is a second section in the second section in the second section is a second section in the second section in the second section is a second section in the second section in the second section is a second section in the second section in the second section is a second section in the second section in the second section is a second section in the second section in the second section is a second section in the second section in the second section is a second section in the second section in the second section is a second section in the second section in the second section is a second section in the second section in the second section is a second section in the second section in the second section is a second section in the second section in the second section is a second section in the second section in the second section is a second section in the second section in the second section is a section in the second section in the section is a section in the section in the section is a section in the section in the section in the section is a section in the section in the section in the section is a section in the section in the section in the section is a section in the section in the section in the section in the section is a section in the section i
taining byproduct material to commercial		\$450 *	Per inspection
B Dener scenses for possession and use of tryproduct mate	ener Routine	\$900	of reference of
B Dener scenses for possessor and chapter for processors essed pursuant to Pan 30 of this chapter for processors	g or Nonroutine		
manufacturers of same containing the			1 per 2 years
commercial destribution to acensees	2.74 Bouton	\$640	Per inspection
	or Nonvoutine	\$650	
of Part 32 of this chapter authorizing the processing	gen		
of Part 32 of this chacter authorizemaceuticals granutacturing and distribution of radiopharmaceuticals.	promp.		
erators reagent kits and or approve		\$370	1 par 2 years
byproduct meteral	12 73 ROUSEM	\$530	Per nepertion
D Licenses and approvers asset pursues of a province and or 32 % of Part 32 of this chapter authorizing dis- and or 32 % of Part 32 of this chapter authorizing dis-	VEN Norvoyane		
end or 32 fe of Peri de or the commence readers sets M	NS/OF		
the state of the s	VALUE 1		1 per 3 years
and or 32 74 of Part 32 of the son of radiopharmacautocas generators reagent kits at son of radiopharmacautocas generators reagent kits at the control of the control of th			
son of rediciphermaceuroces your processing of byon sources or devices not environing processing of byon		\$210	Per inspection
son of radiopharmaceurocans generaling of byon sources or devices not environing processing of byon material. E. Licenses for possession and use of byonoduct material success for possession and use of byonoduct materials assets sources for made on or materials in which sealed sources for made on or materials.	n Routes	\$210 \$320	Per inspection

170-8

SCHEDULE OF MATERIALS LICENSE INSPECTION FEES-Continued

Category of scanning	Type of nepertion	Fee	Maximum haquency "
B Expenses of broad scope issued to medical medication or two or more physicians pursuant to Paris 30, 33, 31, 40, and 70 of this chapter authorizing research and development	Routes Not to line	\$160	t per 2 years Per repector
including framen use of byproduct material except scense- tor biproduct material source material, or spiritial nucleal material in sealed sources contamed in teather any devices. O time scenses instruct pursuant to Flarts 30, 35, 40, and 50, or tims chapter for human use of byproduct material source material and or special nuclear material except licenses to byproduct material source material or opecula nuclear material nation sealed sources contained in teletificially devices.	Routine Non-mutrier	SAC Sec	n per 3 years. Pay inspection
Our detense. Licenses for possession and use of biscopulat masema: source material or spoular nuclear material for over detense acts.	Rojere Normaline	\$320 \$320	Per inspection
ties to the product or sealed source sinch evaluation Safety thereas and devices products or sealed sources containing byproduct source or species nuclear material suriety reactiff	No. inspections conducted		
Transportation of redoactive material Evaluation of spene fue:	*		
sesks packages and shipping containers. Review of standardized about facilities.			
Swire promis	80		rlomed except those mesogenous to

Types of mode, fursi-Sectate charges as shown in this schedule will be assessed for each housing and reproducting image, from which is performed except those investigations by the Office of investigations. Not require image room that result from this party alongs find a scenarial noots more than one materials lucinous at a simple location is feel edual to the hydrest tell categors bewered by the bosness well be assessed if the inspections are conducted. If a scenarial except in clasts when the inspection are are barried on the task conduct the inspection.

If the same simple except in clasts when the inspection first inspection for each rought of the task conduct the inspection. It is not frequently some in the schedule is for inspection better the special party of the same state of the schedule in the inspection better the sense of the schedule in the schedule is for inspection better the sense of the schedule in the schedule inspection the schedule in the sc

§ 170.41 Failure by applicant or licensee to pay prescribed fees.

In any case where the Commission finds that an applicant or a licensee has failed to pay a prescribed fee required in this part, the Commission will not process any application and may suspend or revoke any license or approval issued to the applicant or licensee or may issue an order with respect to licensed activities as the Commission determines to be appropriate or necessary in order to carry out the provisions of this part. Parts 30, 32 through 35, 40, 50, 61, 70, 71, 72, and 73 of this Chapter, and of the Act.

§ 170.51 Right to Review and Appeal of Prescribed Fees.

All debtors' requests for review of the fees assessed and appeal or disagreement with the prescribed fee (staff hours and contractual) must be submitted in accordance with the provisions of 10 CFR 15.31. "Disputed Debts." of this title.

NRC FORM 313 (1.84) 10 CFR 30, 32, 33, 34, 35 and 40

APPLICATION FOR MATERIAL LICENSE

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION APPROVED BY OMB 3180-0120 Expires 5-31-87

INSTRUCTIONS: SEE THE APPROPRIATE LICENSE APPLICATION GUIDE FOR DETAILED INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING APPLICATION, SEND TWO COPIES OF THE ENTIRE COMPLETED APPLICATION TO THE NRC OFFICE SPECIFIED BELOW.

FEDERAL AGENCIES FILE APPLICATIONS WITH

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION DIVISION OF FUEL CYCLE AND MATERIAL SAFETY, NMSS WASHINGTON, DC 20585

ALL OTHER PERSONS FILE APPLICATIONS AS FOLLOWS, IF YOU ARE LOCATED IN:

CONNECTICUT, DELAWARE, DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, MAINE, MARYLAND, MASSACHUSETTS, NEW JERSEY, NEW YORK, PENNSYLVANIA, RHODE ISLAND, OR VERMONT, SEND APPLICATIONS TO:

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION INUCLEAR MATERIAL SECTION 8 631 PARK AVENUE KING OF PRUSSIA, PA. 19406

ALABAMA, FLORIDA, GEORGIA, KENTUCKY, MISSISSIPPI, NORTH CAROLINA, PUERTO RICO, SOUTH CAROLINA, TENNESSEE, VIRGINIA, VIRGIN ISLANDS, OR WEST VIRGINIA, SEND APPLICATIONS TO

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION II MATERIAL, RADIATION PROTECTION SECTION 101 MARIETTA STREET, SUITE 2900 ATLANTA, GA. 30323

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT ON THE REVERUS

IF YOU ARE LOCATED IN

ILLINOIS, INDIANA, IOWA MICHIGAN, MINNESOTA, MISSOURI, OHIO, OR WISCONSIN, SEND APPLICATIONS TO

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION III MATERIALS LICENSING SECTION 199 ROOSEVELT ROAD GLEN ELLYN, IL. 80137

ARKANSAS, COLORADO, IDAHO, KANSAS, LOUISIANA, MONTANA, NEBRASKA NEW MEXICO, NORTH DAKOTA, OK. AHOMA, SOUTH DAKOTA, TEXAS, UTAH, OR WYOMING, SEND A "PLICATIONS TO."

U.S. NUCLEAR REC VILATORY COMMISSION, REGION IV MATERIAL RADIA TON PROTECTION SECTION 611 RYAN PLAZA DRIVE, SUITE 1000 ARLINGTON, TX. 78011

ALASKA, ARIZONA, CALIFORNIA, HAWAII, NEVADA, OREGON, WASHINGTON, AND U.S. TERRITORIES AND POSSESSIONS IN THE PACIFIC, SEND APPLICATIONS TO:

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION V MATERIAL RADIATION PROTECTION SECTION 1450 MARIA LANE, SUITE 210 WALNUT CREEK CA. 94500

				WALNUT CREEK	CA 94596		
PERSONS LOCATED	D IN AGREEMENT STA	TES SEND APPLICATIONS EGULATORY COMMISSION	TO THE U.S. NUCLEAR	AEGULATORY COMMISS	SION ONLY IF THEY W	ISH TO POSSESS AND USE L	ICENSED MATERIA
	ICATION FOR /Check a			2. NAME AND MAILIN	IG ADDRESS OF APPLI	CANT (Include Zip Code)	
A. NEW LICE	INSE						
B. AMENOM	ENT TO LICENSE NUM	BEA					
C. RENEWAL	OF LICENSE NUMBER			15000			
3 ADDRESSIES) W	HERE LICENSED MATE	RIAL WILL BE USED OR P	OSSESSED				
	1						
4. NAME OF PERSO	N TO BE CONTACTED	ABOUT THIS APPLICATION				TELEPHONE NUMBER	
SUBMIT ITEMS 5 TH	HROUGH 11 ON 8% x 11	PAPER, THE TYPE AND	SCOPE OF INFORMATIO	IN TO BE PROVIDED IS	DESCRIBED IN THE LIC	CENSE APPLICATION GUIDE	
5. RADIOACTIVE A a. Element and m which will be post		and/or physical form, and c	maximum amount	8 PURPOSE(S) FOR	WHICH LICENSED MAT	TERIAL WILL BE USED.	
7. INDIVIDUALISI TRAINING AND	7. INDIVIDUALISI RESPONSIBLE FOR RADIATION SAFETY PROGRAM AND THEIR TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE.			8 TRAINING FOR INDIVIDUALS WORKING IN OR FREQUENTING RESTRICTED AREAS.			
9. FACILITIES AND	ES AND EQUIPMENT.			10. RADIATION SAFETY PROGRAM			
11. WASTE MANAG	GEMENT: 12. LICENSEE FEES (See 10 CFR 170 and Section 170.31) AMOUNT ENCLOSED \$						
THE APPLICAN PREPARED IN C IS TRUE AND C WARNING IS	T AND ANY OFFICIAL CONFORMITY WITH TO ORRECT TO THE BEST U.S.C. SECTION 1001 A	EXECUTING THIS CERTIF TLE 10, CODE OF FEDERA OF THEIR KNOWLEDGE	ICATION ON BEHALF O L REGULATIONS, PART IND BELIEF	F THE APPLICANT, NAM 8 30, 32, 33, 34, 35, AND	ED IN ITEM 2, CERTIF	MADE IN THIS APPLICATION Y THAT THIS APPLICATION ORMATION CONTAINED HE NUSE STATEMENT OF REPRI	IS REIN
SIGNATURE-CERT	IFYING OFFICER	TYPEO/PRINTE	D NAME	TITLE		0	ATE
e ANNI	AL RECEIPTS	S NUMBER OF EMPLO	14 VOLUNTARY	ECONOMIC DATA			
<\$250K \$250K-500K	\$1M-3.5M \$3.5M-7M	entire facility excluding		ON THE ECONOMIC PROPOSED NRC RE	IMPACT OF CURRENT GULATIONS THAT MA	DET INFORMATION Politer at INFC REGULATIONS OR AN Y AFFECT YOU? (NRC regul at proprietary information N	Y FUTURE
\$500K - 750K	\$7M-10M	0 NUMBER OF BEDS		the agency in confide	new/	a. proprieta y information h	rinared to
\$750K - 1M	>siom			YES		- NO.	
	*		FOR NRC	USE ONLY			
TYPE OF FEE	FEE LOG	PEE CATEGORY	COMMENTS			APPROVED	BY
AMOUNT RECEIVED	CHECK N	UMBER				DATE	100

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 552a(e)(3), enacted into law by section 3 of the Privacy Act of 1974 (Public Law 93-579), the following statement is furnished to individuals who supply information to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission on NRC Form 313. This information is maintained in a system of records designated as NRC-3 and described at 40 Federal Register 45334 (October 1, 1975).

- 1. AUTHORITY: Sections 81 and 161(b) of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended (42 U.S.C. 2111 and 2201(b)).
- PRINCIPAL PURPOSE(S): The information is evaluated by the NRC staff pursuant to the criteria set forth in 10 CFR
 Parts 30, 32, 33, 34, 35 and 40 to determine whether the application meets the requirements of the Atomic Energy Act of
 1954, as amended, and the Commission's regulations, for the issuance of a radioactive material license or amendment
 thereof.
- 3. ROUTINE USES: The information may be (a) provided to State health departments for their information and use; and (b) provided to Federal, State, and local health officials and other persons in the event of incident or exposure, for their information, investigation, and protection of the public health and safety. The information may also be disclosed to appropriate Federal, State, and local agencies in the event that the information indicates a violation or potential violation of law and in the course of an administrative or judicial proceeding. In addition, this information may be transferred to an appropriate Federal, State, or local agency to the extent relevant and necessary for an NRC decision or to an appropriate Federal agency to the extent relevant and necessary for that agency's decision about you.
- 4. WHETHER DISCLOSURE IS MANDATORY OR VOLUNTARY AND EFFECT ON INDIVIDUAL OF NOT PROVIDING INFORMATION: Disclosure of the requested information is voluntary. If the requested information is not furnished, however, the application for radioactive material license, or amendment thereof, will not be processed. A request that information be held from public inspection must be in accordance with the provisions of 10 CFR 2.790. Withholding from public inspection shall not affect the right, if any, of persons properly and directly concerned need to inspect the document.
- 5. SYSTEM MANAGER(S) AND ADDRESS: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Director, Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

Washington, D.C. 20555

NRC FORM 313 (1-84) 10 CFR 30, 32, 33, 34, 35 and 40

APPLICATION FOR MATERIAL LICENSE

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION APPROVED BY OMB 3150-0120 Expires 5-31-87

INSTRUCTIONS: SEE THE APPROPRIATE LICENSE APPLICATION GUIDE FOR DETAILED INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING APPLICATION SEND TWO COPIES OF THE ENTIRE COMPLETED APPLICATION TO THE NRC OFFICE SPECIFIED BELOW.

FEDERAL AGENCIES FILE APPLICATIONS WITH

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION DIVISION OF FUEL CYCLE AND MATERIAL SAFETY, NMSS WASHINGTON, DC 20865

ALL OTHER PERSONS FILE APPLICATIONS AS FOLLOWS, IF YOU ARE LOCATED IN

CONNECTICUT, DELAWARE, DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, MAINE, MARYLAND, MASSACHUSETTS, NEW JERSEY, NEW YORK, PENNSYLVANIA, RHODE ISLAND, OR VERMONT, SEND APPLICATIONS TO:

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION I NUCLEAR MATERIAL SECTION B 631 PARK AVENUE KING OF PRUSSIA, PA. 19406

ALABAMA, FLORIDA, GEORGIA, KENTUCKY, MISSISSIPPI, NORTH CAROLINA, PUERTO RICO, SOUTH CAROLINA, TENNESSEE, VIRGINIA, VIRGIN ISLANDS, OR WEST VIRGINIA, SEND APPLICATIONS TO

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION II MATERIAL RADIATION PROTECTION SECTION 101 MARIETTA STREET, SUITE 2900 ATLANTA, GA 30323 IF YOU ARE LOCATED IN

ILLINOIS, INDIANA, IOWA, MICHIGAN, MINNESOTA, MISSOURI, OHIO, OR WISCONSIN, SEND APPLICATIONS TO

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION III MATERIALS LICENSING SECTION 799 ROOSEVELT ROAD GLEN ELLYN, IL. 80137

ARKANSAS, COLORADO, IDAHO, KANSAS, LOUISIANA, MONTANA, NEBRASKA, NEW MEXICO, NORTH DAKOTA, OKLAHOMA, SOUTH DAKOTA, TEXAS, UTAH, OR WYOMING, SEND APPLICATIONS TO:

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION IV MATERIAL RADIATION PROTECTION SECTION 611 RYAN PLAZA DRIVE, SUITE 1000 ARLINGTON, TX. 78011

ALASKA, ARIZONA, CALIFORNIA, HAWAII, NEVADA, OREGON, WASHINGTON, AND U.S. TERRITORIES AND POSSESSIONS IN THE PACIFIC, SEND APPLICATIONS TO

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION V. MATERIAL RADIATION PROTECTION SECTION 1450 MARIA LANE, SUITE 210 WALNUT CREEK CA. 94500

				WALNUT CREEK, CA 94596			
PERSONS LOCATED IN STATES SUBJECT	IN AGREEMENT STA	TES SEND APPLICATIONS	S TO THE U.S. NUCLEAR ON JURISDICTION.	REGULATORY COMMISSION ONLY II	F THEY WISH TO POSSES	S AND USE LICENSED MATERIA	
1. THIS IS AN APPLI	CATION FOR (Check a	ppropriate /tem)		2. NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS	OF APPLICANT /Include A	(in Code)	
A. NEW LICE	NSE						
B. AMENDME	NT TO LICENSE NUM	BER					
C. RENEWAL	OF LICENSE NUMBER						
3. ADDRESS(ES) WH	ERE LICENSED MATE	RIAL WILL BE USED OR	POSSESSED				
4. NAME OF PERSON	TO BE CONTACTED	ABOUT THIS APPLICATIO	ON.		TELEPHON	NE NUMBER	
SUBMIT ITEMS 5 TH	ROUGH 11 ON 8% x 11	PAPER THE TYPE AND	D SCOPE OF INFORMATI	ON TO BE PROVIDED IN DESCRIBED I	N THE LICENSE APPLICA	TION GUIDE	
RADIOACTIVE M Element and ma which will be posse		and/or physical form, and	c. maximum amount	8. PURPOSEISI FOR WHICH LICENSED MATERIAL WILL BE USED.			
7. INDIVIDUAL(S) F		DIATION SAFETY PROGR	RAM AND THEIR	8. TRAINING FOR INDIVIDUALS WORKING IN OR FREQUENTING RESTRICTED			
9. FACILITIES AND	EQUIPMENT.			10. RADIATION SAFETY PROGRAM			
11. WASTE MANAGE	EMENT.			12. LICENSEE FEES (See 10 CFR 17) FEE CATEGORY	0 and Section 170.31) AMOUNT ENCLOSES	\$	
BINDING UPON THE APPLICANT PREPARED IN O IS TRUE AND CO WARNING 18 U	THE APPLICANT AND ANY OFFICIAL ONFORMITY WITH TO DRAECT TO THE BEST USIG SECTION 1001 A	EXECUTING THIS CERT! TLE 10, CODE OF FEDER! OF THEIR KNOWLEDGE CT OF JUNE 25, 1948, 52 :	FIGATION ON BEHALF O AL REGULATIONS PART AND BELIEF STAT 740 MAKES IT A C	AT ALL STATEMENTS AND REPRESEN OF THE APPLICANT, NAMED IN ITEM 18 30, 32, 33, 34, 38, AND 40 AND THA RIMINAL OFFENSE TO MAKE A WILL	CERTIFY THAT THIS A	PPLICATION (S NTAINED HEREIN.	
SIGNATURE-CERTI	CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF THE	TYPED/PRINT		TITLE		TOATE	
A ANNU	AL RECEIPTS	D. NUMBER OF EMPL	14 VOLUNTAR	ECONOMIC DATA			
<\$250K	\$1M-3.5M	entire facility excludi	ing outside contractors/	d WOULD YOU BE WILLING TO FU ON THE ECONOMIC IMPACT OF	CURRENT NRC REGULA	TIONS OR ANY FUTURE	
\$250K-500K	\$3.5M-7M			PROPOSED NRC REGULATIONS it to protect confidential commercia	or financial proprietary	information furnished to	
\$600K - 750K	\$7M-10M	C. NUMBER OF BEDS		the agency in confidence)			
\$750K -1M	>\$1084			YES		NO:	
			FOR NAC	USE ONLY			
TYPE OF FEE	FEE LOG	FEE CATEGORY	COMMENTS			APPROVED BY	
AMOUNT RECEIVED	CHECK N	IUMBER				DATE	
						10 To	

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT ON THE REVERSE

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 552a(e)(3), enacted into law by section 3 of the Privacy Act of 1974 (Public Law 93-579), the following statement is furnished to individuals who supply information to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission on NRC Form 313. This information is maintained in a system of records designated as NRC-3 and described at 40 Federal Register 45334 (October 1, 1975).

- 1. AUTHORITY: Sections 81 and 161(b) of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended (42 U.S.C. 2111 and 2201(b)).
- 2. PRINCIPAL PURPOSE(S): The information is evaluated by the NRC staff pursuant to the criteria set forth in 10 CFR Parts 30, 32, 33, 34, 35 and 40 to determine whether the application meets the requirements of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, and the Commission's regulations, for the issuance of a radioactive material license or amendment thereof.
- 3. ROUTINE USES: The information may be (a) provided to State health departments for their information and use; and (b) provided to Federal, State, and local health officials and other persons in the event of incident or exposure, for their information, investigation, and protection of the public health and safety. The information may also be disclosed to appropriate Federal, State, and local agencies in the event that the information indicates a violation or potential violation of law and in the course of an administrative or judicial proceeding. In addition, this information may be transferred to an appropriate Federal, State, or local agency to the extent relevant and necessary for an NRC decision or to an appropriate Federal agency to the extent relevant and necessary for that agency's decision about you.
- 4. WHETHER DISCLOSURE IS MANDATORY OR VOLUNTARY AND EFFECT ON INDIVIDUAL OF NOT PROVID-ING INFORMATION: Disclosure of the requested information is voluntary. If the requested information is not furnished, however, the application for radioactive material license, or amendment thereof, will not be processed. A request that information be held from public inspection must be in accordance with the provisions of 10 CFR 2.790. Withholding from public inspection shall not affect the right, if any, of persons properly and directly concerned need to inspect the document.
- 5. SYSTEM MANAGER(S) AND ADDRESS: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Director, Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

Washington, D.C. 20555

NRC FORM 313 (1-84) 10 CFR 30, 32, 33, 34, 35 and 40

APPLICATION FOR MATERIAL LICENSE

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION APPROVED BY OMB 3150-0120 Expires 5-31-87

INSTRUCTIONS: SEE THE APPROPRIATE LICENSE APPLICATION GUIDE FOR DETAILED INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING APPLICATION. SEND TWO COPIES.
OF THE ENTIRE COMPLETED APPLICATION TO THE NRC OFFICE SPECIFIED BELOW.

FEDERAL AGENCIES FILE APPLICATIONS WITH

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION DIVISION OF FUEL CYCLE AND MATERIAL SAFETY NMSS WASHINGTON, DC 20856

ALL OTHER PERSONS FILE APPLICATIONS AS FOLLOWS, IF YOU ARE LOCATED IN:

CONNECTICUT, DELAWARE, DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, MAINE, MARYLAND, MASSACHUSETTS, NEW JERSEY, NEW YORK, PENNSYLVANIA, RHODE ISLAND, OR VERMONT, SEND APPLICATIONS TO:

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION I NUCLEAR MATERIAL SECTION 8 631 PARK AVENUE KING OF PRUSSIA, PA 19406

ALABAMA, FLORIDA, GEORGIA, KENTUCKY, MISSISSIPPI, NORTH CAROLINA, PUERTO RICO, SOUTH CAROLINA, TENNESSEE, VIRGINIA, VIRGIN ISLANDS, OR WEST VIRGINIA, SEND APPLICATIONS TO:

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION II MATERIAL RADIATION PROTECTION SECTION 101 MARIETTA STREET, SUITE 2900 ATLANTA, GA. 10323

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT ON THE REVERSE

IF YOU ARE LOCATED IN

ILLINOIS, INDIANA, IOWA, MICHIGAN, MINNESOTA, MIGSOURI, OHIO, OR WISCONSIN, SEND APPLICATIONS TO

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION III MATERIALS LICENSING SECTION 799 ROOSEVELT ROAD GLEN ELLYN, IL 80137

ARKANSAS, COLORADO, IDAHO, KANSAS, LOUISIANA, MONTANA, NEBRASKA, NEW MEXICO, NORTH DAKOTA, OKLAHOMA, SOUTH DAKOTA, TEXAS, UTAH, OR WYOMING, SEND APPLICATIONS TO:

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION IV MATERIAL RADIATION PROTECTION SECTION 611 RVAN PLAZA DRIVE, SUITE 1000 ARLINGTON, TX. 76011

ALASKA, ARIZONA, CALIFORNIA, HAWAII, NEVADA, OREGON, WASHINGTON, AND U.S. TERRITORIES AND POSSESSIONS IN THE PACIFIC, SEND APPLICATIONS TO

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION V MATERIAL RADIATION PROTECTION SECTION 1450 MARIA LANE, SUITE 210 WALNUT CREEK, CA 94590

PERSONS LOCATED IN AGREEMENT STATES SEND APPLICATIONS TO THE U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION ONLY IF THEY WISH TO POSSESS AND USE LICENSED MATERIAL IN STATES SUBJECT TO U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION JURISDICTION. 1. THIS IS AN APPLICATION FOR (Chack appropriate from) 7. NAME AND WAILING ADDRESS OF APPLICANT //novide Zie Code; A. NEW LICENSE B. AMENDMENT TO LICENSE NUMBER __ C. RENEWAL OF LICENSE NUMBER ADDRESSIES WHERE LICENSED MATERIAL WILL BE USED OR POSSESSED 4. NAME OF PERSON TO BE CONTACTED ABOUT THIS APPLICATION TELEPHONE NUMBER SUBMIT ITEMS 5 THROUGH 11 ON 85 x 11 PAPER. THE TYPE AND SCOPE OF INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED IS DESCRIBED IN THE LICENSE APPLICATION GUIDE 5. RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL a. Element and mass number, b. chemi-which will be possessed at any one time. nical and/or physical form, and c maximum ampl 8 PURPOSEIS! FOR WHICH LICENSED MATERIAL WILL BE USED. INDIVIDUALIS) RESPONSIBLE FOR RADIATION SAFETY PROGRAM AND THEIR TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE 8. TRAINING FOR INDIVIDUALS WORKING IN OR PREQUENTING RESTRICTED AREAS. 9. FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT. 10. RADIATION SAFETY PROGRAM 2 LICENSEE FEES (See 10 CFR 120 and Section 170 31) AMOUNT ENGLOSED \$ 11. WASTE MANAGEMENT. FEE CATEGORY CERTIFICATION (Must be completed by applicant) THE APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS THAT ALL STATEMENTS AND REPRESENTATIONS MADE IN THIS APPLICATION ARE BINDING UPON THE APPLICANT. THE APPLICANT AND ANY OFFICIAL EXECUTING THIS CERTIFICATION ON BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT, NAMED IN ITEM 2, CERTIFY THAT THIS APPLICATION IS PREPARED IN CONFORMITY WITH TITLE 10, CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, PARTS 30, 32, 33, 34, 35, AND 40 AND THAT ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF THEIR KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF WARNING 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1001 ACT OF JUNE 25, 1948, 62 STAT, 749 MAKES IT A CHIMINAL OFFENSE TO MAKE A WILLFULLY FALSE STATEMENT OR REPRESENTATION TO ANY DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY OF THE UNITED STATES AS TO ANY MATTER WITHIN ITS JURISDICTION. SIGNATURE-CERTIFYING OFFICER TYPED/PRINTED NAME DATE b. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES (Total for antition of the economic DATA)

d. WOULD YOU BE WILLING TO FURNISH COST INFORMATION (Deliar antition staff hours)
ON THE ECONOMIC (MPACT OF CURRENT NRC REGULATIONS OR ANY FUTURE PROPOSED NRC REGULATIONS THAT MAY AFFECT YOU? (NRC regulations permit if to protect confidential commercial or financial—proprietary—information furnished to & ANNUAL RECEIPTS < \$250K \$1M-3.5M \$250K-500K \$3.5M - 7M the agency in confidence: E NUMBER OF BEDS \$500K - 750K \$7M-10M \$750K-1M > \$10M NICS FOR NRC USE ONLY TYPE OF FEE FEE LOG FEE CATEGORY COMMENTS APPROVED BY AMOUNT RECEIVED CHECK NUMBER DATE

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 552a(e)(3), enacted into law by section 3 of the Privacy Act of 1974 (Public Law 93-579), the following statement is furnished to individuals who supply information to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission on NRC Form 313. This information is maintained in a system of records designated as NRC-3 and described at 40 Federal Register 45334 (October 1, 1975).

- 1. AUTHORITY: Sections 81 and 161(b) of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended (42 U.S.C. 2111 and 2201(b)).
- 2. PRINCIPAL PURPOSE(S): The information is evaluated by the NRC staff pursuant to the criteria set forth in 10 CFR Parts 30, 32, 33, 34, 35 and 40 to determine whether the application meets the requirements of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, and the Commission's regulations, for the issuance of a radioactive material license or amendment thereof.
- 3. ROUTINE USES: The information may be (a) provided to State health departments for their information and use, and (b) provided to Federal, State, and local health officials and other persons in the event of incident or exposure, for their information, investigation, and protection of the public health and safety. The information may also be disclosed to appropriate Federal, State, and local agencies in the event that the information indicates a violation or potential violation of law and in the course of an administrative or judicial proceeding. In addition, this information may be transferred to an appropriate Federal, State, or local agency to the extent relevant and necessary for an NRC decision or to an appropriate Federal agency to the extent relevant and necessary for that agency's decision about you.
- 4. WHETHER DISCLOSURE IS MANDATORY OR VOLUNTARY AND EFFECT ON INDIVIDUAL OF NOT PROVIDING INFORMATION: Disclosure of the requested information is voluntary. If the requested information is not furnished, however, the application for radioactive material license, or amendment thereof, will not be processed. A request that information be held from public inspection must be in accordance with the provisions of 10 CFR 2.790. Withholding from public inspection shall not affect the right, if any, of persons properly and directly concerned need to inspect the document.
- 5. SYSTEM MANAGER(S) AND ADDRESS: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Director, Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

Washington, D.C. 20555